



7.23.2026

Brundage Mountain Resort, LLC
3890 Goose Lake Road
McCall, ID 83638

Mayor Julie Good

City of New Meadows

401 Virginia Street
PO Box 324
New Meadows, ID 83654

RE: Brundage Employee Housing, Meadows Haus, 520 Virginia Street, New Meadows

Dear Julie Good,

Brundage Mountain Resort respectfully requests that the City of New Meadows consider designating the four tiny-home sites behind the Meadows Haus as an RV park under the City of New Meadows Code. These sites already have water, sewer, and power connections installed during the building renovations. While our long-term plan remains to convert the sites to tiny homes, current employee housing needs warrant consideration of RV-style units.

We are committed to maintaining a safe, clean, and compliant facility and value our longstanding partnership with the City of New Meadows.

Please feel free to reach out if you require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Ken Rider", with a long, sweeping underline.

Ken Rider

General Manager

ken@brundage.com